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MEMO

TO: Public Works Commission

FROM: Andrew M. Beyer, P.E., Director of Public Works/City Engineer
DATE: June 19, 2024

RE: Public Works Commission Meeting of June 25, 2024

Agenda Item:

Review and take possible action: Approve US Cellular Lease Agreement for Placement/Upgrade of
Equipment on the City Hall Tower

BACKGROUND:

The Engineering Division, in concert with its consultant and the City Attorney’s office, have negotiated
a lease agreement for the placement/upgrade of equipment on the City Hall Tower. Attached is a copy
of the lease and draft resolution for the lease agreement for your review.

Attachments:
Lease Agreement
Exhibit A-2

Draft Resolution
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